

WEST KESSLER NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION
General Meeting and Annual Election
November 19, 2015
Meeting at Stevens Park Golf Course Clubhouse

Call to Order by Stephanie Engwall at 7:03 PM

Attendance: Earl Stewart (Vice-President), Allen Haskell (Treasurer), Stephanie Engwall (President), Evan Engwall (Secretary), and Jeff Foster, Chitra, Jacques Groth, Kurt Johnson, Sean Johnson, Eugene Johnson, Joseph Beckham, Angie Mobley, Trey and Lynne, Lance Schlegel and Sue Hall.

Brief introduction of neighbors in attendance.

Thanks to the Board Members, block captains, committee heads. Discussion of different roles of board positions, role of NOCCUP in neighborhood.

Neighborhood curb painting currently underway.

October minutes approved unanimously.

Treasurer's report (Allen Haskell):

Currently approx. \$1500 in account right now. Angie Mobley has check from OOCCL grant.

Recent expenses for pool party, standard electrical bills for neighborhood parklet in cul-de-sac, West Kessler sign on golf course. No Bank charge because > min.

General Elections and Committees

Sean Johnson will take over website development and Communication Committee.

Stephanie Engwall will continue as President for 2016.

Joseph Beckham will be new Vice-President.

Allen Haskell will continue as Treasurer.

Jeff Foster will be new Secretary.

Leah Chandler and Lauren Masterman will head Social Committee.

Sue Hall will take over Beautification Committee, continue NOCCUP.

Lance Schlegel will become our OOCCL liaison and Angie Mobley and Jacques Groth will continue to assist.

Aside as to Code Compliance—whether Beautification Committee has responsibility. Suggested to contact Board for any major concerns.

Social Committee report: (S. Engwall)

Holiday Walkabout on December 13th (Sunday). All three stops have been spoken for.

Big Holiday Ball-making party: November 21st at Beckham-Mobley residence.

Mardi Gras (February 7th): We have a float entry again, working on theme for our neighborhood.

Beautification/Green Committee

Yard of the Month for the month—Vera Suarez for December.

Curb numbers – painting has begun, and will continue for next few months.

Little Library—will begin next year.

OOCL (Angie Mobley)

Record attendance and funds raised this year (think of grant applications).

Crime Watch & NOCCUP—(Sue Hall)

No news—dues for 6 months due.

General/Old Business: (Stephanie Engwall)

Update needed for neighborhood email list. Kurt Johnson has been working on gmail account. Block captains could go around to update.

General/New Business: (Stephanie Engwall)

Kurt Johnson (North Oak Cliff Greenspace): Work nearing completion of Coombs Creek trail extension, and art installation is underway.

Joseph Beckham: Did training for emergency management, suggests developing emergency plan for neighborhood as something to consider for next meeting.

Councilman Griggs wants to speak to neighborhood sometime in first quarter of 2016.

Next Meeting: January Meeting, time and location TBD

Motion to adjourn by E. Stewart, seconded by Sue Hall. Approved unanimously. Adjourned at 8:04 PM.